

WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION

G/MA/TAR/3/Rev.14
1 October 2010

(10-4996)

WEBSITE ADDRESSES OF NATIONAL TARIFFS

Note by the Secretariat*

Revision

This document contains an updated list of websites addresses where the most recent tariff information may be found.

Customs tariffs, as specified in revisions 1 to 13 of this document, are available for consultation at the Tariff Library. In addition, the collection includes 2010 tariffs for the following countries: Australia (amendments); Austria (amendments); Denmark; European Union (Official Journal in hard copy); United Kingdom (CD Rom); Uruguay (amendments) and United States.

* This document has been prepared under the Secretariat's own responsibility and without prejudice to the positions of Members and to their rights and obligations under the WTO.

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Albania	http://www.dogana.gov.al/index.php?mid=8&art=19&info=more (Tariff not available in English)
Angola	http://www.minfin.gv.ao/docs/dspPautaAduan.htm (In Portuguese only)
Antigua and Barbuda (CARICOM)	http://www.customs.gov.ag/ (Customs and Excise Division website) http://www.zone.gov.ag/customs.htm (Antigua and Barbuda Customs Tariffs Search Engine)
Argentina (MERCOSUR)	http://www.afip.gov.ar/aduana/arancelIntegrado/ (Tariff available in Spanish)
Armenia	www.customs.am
Australia	http://www.customs.gov.au/site/page4273.asp (Australian Customs Tariff)
Austria (European Union)	http://www.bmf.gv.at/zoll
Bahrain, Kingdom of (GCC)	http://www.bahraincustoms.gov.bh/Customs/EN/CustLibrary/Harmonized_Codes/ (Website available in English)
Bangladesh	http://www.nbr-bd.org/budget2010-11_customs.html (Bangladesh Customs Tariff available in English)
Barbados (CARICOM)	http://customs.gov.bb/
Belgium (European Union)	http://fiscus.fgov.be/interfdafri/default.htm (French and Dutch versions available) http://tarweb.minfin.fgov.be (Working Tariff database)
Belize (CARICOM)	www.customs.gov.bz/
Benin (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	http://www.douane-benin.bj/BaseReglementaire/Tarifs/tarifs.htm
Bolivia (ACM)	http://www.aduana.gov.bo/subindexnormaenlace.htm (Available in Spanish)
Botswana (SACU)	www.finance.gov.bw/customs/index.htm
Brazil (MERCOSUR)	http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/Grupo1/aduana.htm (Secretariat of the Federal Revenue of Brazil website) http://www.desenvolvimento.gov.br/portalmdic/sitio/interna/interna.php?area=5&menu=1848 ("Common External Tariff –Brazil" and amendments)

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Brunei Darussalam (ASEAN)	http://www.mof.gov.bn/English/RCE/CustomsMatters/Pages/TariffCode.aspx (Customs Import Duties Order 2007 and 2008 amendments are available)
Bulgaria (European Union)	http://www.en.customs.bg/en/page/145 (Information available in English)
Burkina Faso (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	http://www.douanes.bf/tarif_douanes/tarif_en_detail/detail.php (Customs Tariff available in French)
Burundi (COMESA) (EAC)	-
Cambodia (ASEAN)	http://www.customs.gov.kh (Customs and Excise Department website)
Cameroon (CEMAC)	-
Canada	http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/menu-eng.html (Customs Tariff and amendments are available in English and French)
Cape Verde (ECOWAS)	http://www.alfandegas.cv/index.php?option=com_docman&task=cat_view&Itemid=127&gid=22&orderby=dmdate_published (Customs Tariff available in Portuguese)
Central African Republic (CEMAC)	-
Chad (CEMAC)	-
Chile	http://normativa.aduana.cl/prontus_normativa/site/artic/20070214/pags/20070214133855.html (Available in Spanish)
China	www.customs.gov.cn (Available in Chinese)
Colombia (ACM)	http://www.dian.gov.co/dian/15servicios.nsf/pages/Arancel%20de%20aduanas?openDocument (Available in Spanish)
Congo (CEMAC)	http://www.douanes.gouv.cg/ (Customs Tariff available under "Services on line" section)
Congo, Dem. Rep. (COMESA)	http://www.minfinrdc.cd/regies/ofida/ofida.htm#Contacts
Costa Rica (CACM)	https://www.hacienda.go.cr/Msib21/Espanol/Direccion+General+de+Informatica/ArancelTICA.htm (Tariff database under construction)
Côte d'Ivoire (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	http://www.douanes.ci/?page=Infos.Basesreglement.base_reg_tec_1&rub=base_reg_tec_1&typrub=srub#extcom (Available in French)

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Croatia	<p>http://www.carina.hr/Pocetna/IndexEN.aspx (Customs Tariff available under "Documents" section) http://www.carina.hr/ActInternet/MainFrame/AplMainFrame.aspx (Custom Tariff database. Available in Croatian)</p>
Cuba	<p>http://www.aduana.co.cu/despacho/arancel08.htm (Custom Tariff available in Spanish)</p>
Cyprus (European Union)	<p>www.mof.gov.cy/mof/customs/customs.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument</p>
Czech Republic (European Union)	<p>www.cs.mfcr.cz (English version under construction)</p>
Denmark (European Union)	<p>http://vita.toldskat.dk/vita.htm (National Working Tariff)</p>
Djibouti (COMESA)	<p>http://www.douanes.dj/Fr/FrTarification.html (Customs Tariff section under construction)</p>
Dominica (CARICOM)	<p>http://www.dominica.gov.dm/cms/index.php?q=node/106 (The Customs and Excise Division website is currently under construction)</p>
Dominican Republic	<p>http://www.dga.gov.do/dgagov.net/portal/format/defaultFormatUno.aspx?TabId=48 (Customs Tariff available in Spanish)</p>
Ecuador (ACM)	<p>http://sice1.aduana.gov.ec/ied/arancel/index.jsp (Tariff database available in Spanish)</p>
Egypt (COMESA)	<p>http://www.customs.gov.eg/Default.aspx (Customs Tariff available in Arabic) http://www.mof.gov.eg/mofgallerysource/English/New-Tariff/Customs.htm (Customs Tariff under the Ministry of Finance website. Available in English)</p>
El Salvador (CACM)	<p>http://www.aduana.gob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&task=category&sectionid=23&id=215&Itemid=172 (Customs Tariff available in Spanish) http://appm.aduana.gob.sv/sacelectronico/ (Tariff database available in Spanish)</p>
Estonia (European Union)	<p>www.emta.ee/?lang=en (Customs pages within the "Estonian Tax and Customs Board")</p>

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
European Union	<p>http://publications.eu.int (Official Journal Website)</p> <p>http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm (Customs Tariff database "TARIC")</p>
Republic of the Fiji Islands	<p>http://www.frca.org.fj/# (Customs Tariff available in English)</p>
Finland (European Union)	http://www.tulli.fi/en/finnish_customs/statistics/classifications/cn/index.jsp
Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	<p>http://www.customs.gov.mk/EN/DesktopDefault.aspx?tabindex=0&tabid=63 (Customs Tariff available in English. The Tariff database is available in Macedonian and Albanian)</p>
France (European Union)	www.douane.gouv.fr
Gabon (CEMAC)	-
The Gambia (ECOWAS)	-
Georgia	http://www.mof.ge/en/3862
Germany (European Union)	www.zoll.de
Ghana (ECOWAS)	<p>http://www.ghanacustoms.gov.gh/pdf2/HS_2007.pdf ("Republic of Ghana – The Harmonized System and Customs Tariff Schedules")</p> <p>http://www.ghanacustoms.gov.gh/tariff.htm (Customs Tariffs under "Tariffs Section". Amendments available under "Latest News Section")</p>
Greece (European Union)	<p>http://www.gsis.gr/teloneia/main_teloneia.html (In Greek only. English version under construction)</p>
Grenada (CARICOM)	<p>http://www.grenadacustoms.com/index.php (New Customs Tariff can be found under "Administrative Tariff" section. Background information on the Administrative Tariff can be found under "Breaking news" section)</p>
Guatemala (CACM)	<p>http://portal.sat.gob.gt/sitio/index.php/consulta-electronica-arancel-integrado.html (Tariff database available in Spanish)</p>
Guinea-Bissau (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	-
Guinea (Rep. of) (ECOWAS)	<p>www.douanesguinee.gov.gn/ (Customs Tariff available in French)</p>
Guyana (CARICOM)	<p>http://www.revenuegy.org/ (Customs information disseminated in the "Guyana Revenue Authority" web site.)</p>

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Haiti (CARICOM)	www.mefhaiti.gouv.ht/Administration%20g%E9n%E9rale%20des%20douanes(AGD).htm (Available in French).
Honduras (CACM)	http://www.dei.gob.hn/consultas/sac/ (Tariff database available in Spanish)
Hong Kong, China	http://www.customs.gov.hk/en/home/index.html (Customs pages) http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/products_and_services/products/publications/classification_lists/index_cd_B2XX0013_dt_latest.jsp (Hong Kong Harmonized System Handbook) http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/corner_on_trade_matters/import_export_declaration_lodgement_and_related_ma/index.jsp (Hong Kong Imports and Exports Classification List – Harmonized System-2007 edition) (Amendments and correlation tables available)
Hungary (European Union)	http://vam.gov.hu/welcomeEn.do
Iceland	http://www.tollur.is/displayer.asp?cat_id=645 (Customs Tariff available in English)
India	http://www.cbec.gov.in/excise/cx-tariff0910/cxt0910-idx.htm (Central Excise Tariff available in English)
Indonesia (ASEAN)	http://www.beacukai.go.id (English version not available)
Ireland (European Union)	www.revenue.ie/en/customs/index.html (Customs pages within the “Irish Revenue” web site)
Israel	http://ozar.mof.gov.il/customs/eng/mainpage.htm (Customs and Purchase Tax Tariff available in English)
Italy (European Union)	www.agenziadogane.it/wps/wcm/connect/ee/ (Available in Italian) http://aidaonline.agenziadogane.it/ (Working tariff database)
Jamaica (CARICOM)	http://www.jacustoms.gov.jm
Japan	http://www.customs.go.jp/english/tariff/index.htm (Japan's Tariff Schedule – Statistical Code for Import)
Jordan	www.customs.gov.jo/English/default.shtm (Tariff database)
Kenya (EAC) (COMESA)	http://www.kra.go.ke/customs/customsdownloads.php (EAC Common External Tariff available in English)

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Korea, Rep. of	http://english.customs.go.kr/kcsweb/user.tdf?a=user.customtariff.CustomTariffApp&c=1001&mc=ENGLISH_INFORMATION_KOREA (Korean Customs Tariff database)
Kuwait (GCC)	http://www.customs.gov.kw/english/Home.aspx (Tariff database available in English)
Kyrgyz Rep.	www.customs.gov.kg/content/start/Eng (English version under construction)
Latvia (European Union)	www.fm.gov.lv/?lat/muita (Available in Latvian)
Lesotho (SACU)	www.lra.org.ls/ (Brief customs information under “Taxes Administered” / “Customs and Excise” (left column))
Lithuania (European Union)	www.cust.lt/en/rubric?rubricID=193 (Customs website) http://litarweb.cust.lt/taric/web/main_EN (Integrated Tariff of the Republic of Lithuania)
Luxembourg (European Union)	www.do.etat.lu/ (Tariff database available in French)
Macao, China	www.sa.gov.mo/en/index1.htm
Madagascar (COMESA)	http://www.douanes.gov.mg/index.php/douanes/tarifs (Customs Tariff available in French)
Malawi (COMESA)	http://www.mra.mw/customs_tariff.php (Customs Tariff available in English)
Malaysia (ASEAN)	http://tariff.customs.gov.my/ (Tariff database available in English)
Maldives	http://www.customs.gov.mv/en/downloads/ (Import Tariff 2010 available in English)
Mali (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	http://www.douanes.gov.ml/tarif.php (Customs Tariff available in French)
Malta (European Union)	http://finance.gov.mt/page.aspx?site=CUST&page=legislation
Mauritania	http://www.finances.gov.mr/Finances/Documents/Tarif2006.htm (Customs Tariff available in French)
Mauritius (COMESA)	http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/mra/tariffinfo.htm (Integrated Tariff and amendments available in English)

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Mexico	<p>www.aduanas.sat.gob.mx (Customs Pages available in Spanish)</p> <p>http://www.siicex.gob.mx/portalSiicex/SICETECA/Decretos/Arancel/Tigie/tigie.htm (National Tariff and Amendments. Available in Spanish)</p> <p>http://www.economia-snci.gob.mx:8080/siaviWeb/siaviMain.jsp (Tariff database)</p>
Moldova	http://www.customs.gov.md/index.php?id=861
Mongolia	<p>www.ecustoms.mn/ (English version not available)</p>
Morocco	<p>http://www.douane.gov.ma/ (Customs Tariff available in French)</p>
Mozambique	<p>http://www.at.gov.mz/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=33&Itemid=28 (Customs tariff available in Portuguese)</p>
Myanmar (ASEAN)	http://www.myanmar.com/finance/dept_customs.html
Namibia (SACU)	<p>http://www.mof.gov.na/legislation1.htm (Website under construction)</p>
Nepal	<p>http://www.customs.gov.np/tariff/ (Customs Tariff available in English)</p>
Netherlands (European Union)	www.douane.nl/english/
New Zealand	<p>http://www.customs.govt.nz/library/The+Working+Tariff+Document/default.htm (The Working Tariff of New Zealand)</p>
Nicaragua (CACM)	<p>http://www.dga.gob.ni/sac01.cfm (Tariff database available in Spanish)</p>
Niger (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	<p>http://www.douanes-niger.net/SH2007/index.php (Integrated Customs Tariff available in French)</p>
Nigeria (ECOWAS)	<p>http://www.customs.gov.ng/Tariff/index.php (CET Customs Tariff available in English)</p>
Norway	<p>http://www.toll.no/templates_TAD/Tolltariffen/StartPage.aspx?id=182714&epslanguage=en (Norwegian Customs Tariff available in English)</p>
Oman, Sultanate of (GCC)	<p>http://www.omancustoms.gov.om/english/GCCUnionFee.asp (Customs Tariff for GCC available)</p>
Pakistan	<p>http://www.fbr.gov.pk/newcu/TARIFF/Tarif20102011.asp (Customs Tariff available)</p>

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Panama	http://www.ana.gob.pa/portal/index.php/component/content/article/387.html (Customs Tariff available in Spanish)
Papua New Guinea	http://www.customs.gov.pg/tariff_classification.html (Customs Tariff available in English)
Paraguay (MERCOSUR)	http://www.aduana.gov.py/52-nomenclatura-arancelaria.html (Customs Tariff available in Spanish)
Peru (ACM)	http://www.sunat.gob.pe/arancelSivep/index.html (Customs Tariff available in Spanish)
Philippines (ASEAN)	http://www.tariffcommission.gov.ph/AHTN_(TARIFF)_BOOK.htm (ASEAN Harmonized Tariff Nomenclature (AHTN) Book -2010 MFN Rates available in the "Philippines Tariff Commission website") (Executive Orders modifying import duties are available in the "Executive Orders Section")
Poland (European Union)	http://www.mf.gov.pl (Ministry of Finance website) http://isztar.mf.gov.pl:7080/taryfa_celna/web/main_EN (Working tariff database)
Portugal (European Union)	http://pauta.dgaiec.min-financas.pt/direitosaduaneiros (Working tariff database. Available in Portuguese)
Qatar (GCC)	http://www.customs.gov.qa/eng_cust/enactment/customs/tariffs.jsp (Customs Tariff database under construction)
Romania (European Union)	www.customs.ro/en.aspx (English version under construction)
Rwanda (COMESA) (EAC)	http://www.rra.gov.rw/rra_article259.html (Customs Tariff available in English)
Saint Kitts and Nevis (CARICOM)	-
Saint Lucia (CARICOM)	http://www.customs.gov.lc
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines (CARICOM)	-
Saudi Arabia (GCC)	http://www.customs.gov.sa/CustomsNew/tariff/trfmain_E.aspx (Tariff database available in English)
Senegal (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	-
Sierra Leone (ECOWAS)	http://www.nra.gov.sl/customexcise.asp
Singapore (ASEAN)	http://www.customs.gov.sg/leftNav/trad/per/Classification+of+Goods.htm (Customs pages. List of dutiable goods and tariff search application available)

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Slovak Republic (European Union)	www.colnasprava.sk/cssr/www/CShome.nsf (Customs website) http://tqsinet.colnasprava.sk/isstinet/TARICSK/Measure_B.aspx (TARIC available from national website)
Slovenia (European Union)	http://carina.gov.si/angl/index.htm
Solomon Islands	-
South Africa (SACU)	http://www.sars.gov.za/home.asp?pid=24206#Legislations (Tariff books and amendments available)
Spain (European Union)	www.aeat.es/ (Available in Spanish and English)
Sri Lanka	www.customs.gov.lk (Customs Tariff available in English)
Suriname (CARICOM)	www.douanesuriname.com/ (English version not available)
Swaziland (SACU) (COMESA)	-
Sweden (European Union)	http://taric.tullverket.se/taric/bin/tagHuvudmeny.cgi?file=9 (Taric Query System on line available from Sweden Customs website)
Switzerland –Liechtenstein	www.ezv.admin.ch/index.html?lang=fr (Customs pages) www.tares.ch (Swiss Working Tariff)
Chinese Taipei	http://eweb.customs.gov.tw/dp.asp?mp=21 (Tariff database available in English)
Tanzania (EAC)	http://www.tra.go.tz/index.php?option=com_content&task=category&sectionid=20&id=97&Itemid=65 (EAC Common External Tariff available)
Thailand (ASEAN)	www.customs.go.th/Customs-Eng/indexEng.jsp (Integrated Tariff database available)
Togo (ECOWAS) (WAEMU)	www.douanes.tg/ (Available in English)
Tonga	http://www.revenue.gov.to/Article.aspx?ID=561 (Customs Tariff – HS2007 available)
Trinidad and Tobago (CARICOM)	http://rgd.legalaffairs.gov.tt/Laws2/Alphabetical_List/lawspdfs/78.01.pdf (Customs Tariff available)
Tunisia	http://www.douane.gov.tn/index.php?id=667 (Customs Tariff database available)

MEMBERS	
Country	Websites
Turkey	http://en.gumruk.gov.tr/trader/Default.aspx (Turkish Customs Tariff available)
Uganda (EAC) (COMESA)	http://www.ugrevenue.com/tax_tariffs/index.php (Tariff database available)
Ukraine	www.customs.gov.ua/dmsu/control/en/index (English version under construction)
United Arab Emirates (GCC)	http://www.auhcustoms.gov.ae/en/index.aspx (Tariff database available from Abu Dhabi Customs website) http://www.customs.ae/customs/ (UAE Federal Customs Authority. English version under construction)
United Kingdom (European Union)	http://www.uk-customs-tariff.com/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fDefault.aspx (UK Integrated Tariff available)
United States of America	www.cbp.gov/ (Customs & Border Protection website) http://www.usitc.gov/tata/hts/index.htm (Official Harmonized Tariff Schedule available)
Uruguay (MERCOSUR)	www.aduanas.gub.uy/ (Available in Spanish) http://www.mef.gub.uy/apc_nomenclatura.php (Customs Tariff amendments available in Spanish)
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of	http://www.seniat.gob.ve/portal/page/portal/MANEJADOR_CONTENIDO_SENIAT/04ADUANAS/4.7CLASIFICACION_ARAN/4.7.2ARANCE (Customs Tariff available in Spanish)
Vietnam (ASEAN)	http://www.customs.gov.vn/English/Lists/Tariff/Search.aspx (Tariff search application available)
Zambia (COMESA)	http://www.zra.org.zm/tariffGuide.php (Customs Tariff available)
Zimbabwe (COMESA)	http://www.zimra.co.zw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=16:customs-excise-duty&catid=1:customs&Itemid=20 (Tariff search application available)

OBSERVERS	
Country	Websites
Afghanistan	http://www.customs.gov.af/download_tariff.php (Customs Tariff available in English)
Algeria	www.douane.gov.dz (Customs Tariff available in French)
Andorra	www.duana.ad (English version not available)
Azerbaijan	http://www.az-customs.net/en/zakon.htm (Customs Tariff available in English)
Bahamas (CARICOM)	http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/bahamasweb2/home.nsf/vContentW/356C5F1011AA0C38852575B600584CBA (Tariff book and amendments available)
Belarus	http://gtk.gov.by/en/
Bhutan	http://www.mof.gov.bt/index.php?deptid=14&id=39#labelTariff1
Bosnia and Herzegovina	www.uino.gov.ba/en/Carina/ (Customs website under construction)
Comoros (COMESA)	-
Equatorial Guinea(CEMAC)	-
Ethiopia (COMESA)	http://www.erca.gov.et/tariffindex.php (Tariff Book available in English)
Holy See (Vatican)	-
Iran, Islamic Rep. of	http://www.irica.gov.ir/English/Tariff/TrViewEn.aspx (Tariff search application available)
Iraq	www.iraqcustoms.org/english/index.asp
Kazakhstan	www.customs.kz/en/
Lao People's Democratic Republic of (ASEAN)	http://laocustoms.laopdr.net/
Lebanese Republic	http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/tariffs/national/tariff1.asp (National Tariff available)
Liberia (ECOWAS)	-
Libya (COMESA)	http://www.customs.ly/ (English version not available)
Montenegro	http://www.mf.gov.me/en/library/zakoni?pagerIndex=2 (Law on Customs Tariff and Tariff Schedule available)
Russian Federation	www.customs.ru/en/

OBSERVERS	
Country	Websites
Samoa	-
Sao Tome and Principe	http://www.min-financas.st/modulo/da/sobre.php (Website under construction)
Serbia	http://www.upravacarina.rs/en/Informations/Pages/LawsAndRegulations.aspx (Customs Tariff available in English)
Seychelles (COMESA)	http://www.src.gov.sc/pages/resources/legislations.aspx (Customs Tariff available in English)
Sudan (COMESA)	http://www.customs.gov.sd/English/HARMONIZED%20COMMODITY.htm (Available in English)
Syrian Arab Republic	http://www.customs.gov.sy/customs/tar/tabid/158/Default.aspx (Customs Tariff available in English)
Tajikistan	-
Uzbekistan	www.customs.uz (English version not available)
Vanuatu	http://www.customsinlandrevenue.gov.vu/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=78&Itemid=123 (Customs Tariff available in English and French)
Yemen	http://www.customs.gov.ye/tariff.php (Customs Tariff available in English)

OTHERS	
RTA/Customs Unions	Websites
Andean Common Market (ACM)	http://www.comunidadandina.org
Latin American Integration Association (ALADI)	http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/arquitec.nsf/VSITIOWEB/aranceles
Caribbean Common Market (CARICOM)	http://www.caricom.org/
Central African Economic and Monetary Community (CEMAC)	http://www.sydonia.cemac.int/harmonisation/tarif.html (Customs and tariff information under section <<E-douanes CEMAC>>)
Central American Common Market (CACM)	http://www.aic.sieca.int/public/Default.aspx (Integrated Central American Tariff available)
Southern Common Market (MERCOSUR)	http://www.mercosur.int/index.jsp
East African Community (EAC)	http://www.eac.int
Economic Community of West African States (ECOWAS)	http://www.comm.ecowas.int/sec/index.php?id=member&lang=en
Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA)	http://www.comesa.int
WAEMU – West African Economic and Monetary Union (Benin, Burkina Faso, Côte d'Ivoire, Guinea Bissau, Mali, Niger, Senegal and Togo)	http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TEC.htm (Common External Tariff available)
Southern African Customs Union (SACU)	http://www.sacu.int/tradef.php?include=about/tradef/tariffs.html (SACU tariff information available)